

# DANYAL CHATHA

---

## Web Developer

---

### CONTACT

---

647-616-7939

[Danyalchatha2@gmail.com](mailto:Danyalchatha2@gmail.com)

<https://danyalchathaportfolio.com>

### SKILLS

---

Communication

Creativity

Research Skills

Adaptability

Critical Thinking

Teamwork

Problem Solving

### EDUCATION

---

Humber College

**2019-2022**

Business- Marketing

Humber College

**2022-2023**

Web Development

University of Waterloo

**2024-2024**

Data Science

### PROFILE

---

As a web developer I want to use my craft and experience to design and develop websites for companies, I desire to create websites that are engaging and user friendly for the companies and their consumers. I also want to learn and create with other developers to construct a top end website.

### EXPERIENCE

---

Social Media Assistant

**Jan 2022 – May 2022**

Developed and created social media post for company called NOW for Wellness, created digital poster, brochure and plans to post on various social medias platform such as Facebook & Instagram.

Marketing Assistant

**Jan 2022 – May 2022**

Came up with strategies and solutions to increase brand awareness for NOW for Wellness, collaborating with other marketing assistants we came up with plans to increase the exposure of the company into the digital scene.

### CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Top Search Engine (**University of Waterloo**)
- Intermediate SQL (**University of Waterloo**)
- Advanced Web Pages (**University of Waterloo**)
- Intermediate Java Programing (**University of Waterloo**)
- Advance Web Design and Development (**University of Waterloo**)
- Foundation of Data Science (**University of Waterloo**)
- Statistic of Data Science (**University of Waterloo**)